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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Leslie Morse <LESLIEM@modrall.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 3:05 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Deana M. Bennett
Subject: [EXT] NSL Applications - Tiberius
Attachments: NSL Application - Tiberius 33 WXY FC 5H (W3378111x7A92D).PDF; NSL Application - Tiberius 33 WA 

FC 2H (W3378113x7A92D).PDF; NSL Application - Tiberius 33 WA FC 7H (W3378116x7A92D).PDF; 
NSL Application - Tiberius 33 WA FC 17H (W3378121x7A92D).PDF; NSL Application - Tiberius 33 
WXY FC 10H (W3378123x7A92D).PDF; NSL Application - Tiberius 33 WXY FC 15H 
(W3378128x7A92D).PDF; NSL Application - Tiberius 33 WA FC 12H (W3378180x7A92D).PDF; NSL 
Application - Tiberius 33 WXY FC 20H (W3378134x7A92D).PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mr. Lowe, attached are NSL Applications for the following: 
 
Tiberius 33 WXY FC 5H 
Tiberius 33 WA FC 2H 
Tiberius 33 WA FC 7H 
Tiberius 33 WA FC 17H 
Tiberius 33 WXY FC 10H 
Tiberius 33 WXY FC 15H 
Tiberius 33 WA FC 12H 
Tiberius 33 WXY FC 20H 
 
Please let Deana Bennett know if you have any questions regarding the attached applications. 
 
Thank you, 
Leslie 
 

 
Leslie Morse 
Legal Administrative Assistant to 
Arthur D. Melendres and Zoe E. Lees 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103‐2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.9710 
 
This e‐mail may be a confidential attorney‐client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without 
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.  


